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studying materials. So it is worthy for them to buy our product. We provide the introduction of the features and advantages of our
120-1065-25 Test Prep as follow so as to let you have a good understanding of our product before your purchase.

Oracle Fusion Cloud Procurement 2025 Implementation Professional Sample
Questions (Q36-Q41):

NEW QUESTION # 36
‘When creating a negotiation, the category manager wants to send it to all supplier contacts for a supplier.
Which is the most efficient way to achieve this?

A. Create a negotiation and send it to the supplier bidder contact for forward distribution.

B. Create the negotiation by using a negotiation style with the appropriate supplier control selected.
C. Create a negotiation by using a negotiation template with each supplier contact added.

D. Create a negotiation and add each supplier contact to it.

Answer: B

Explanation:

The most efficient way to send a negotiation to all supplier contacts for a supplier is to use a negotiation style that has the supplier
control option of "All supplier contacts" enabled. This option allows you to automatically include all the contacts associated with a
supplier when you add the supplier to the negotiation. You do not need to manually add each contact or rely on the supplier bidder
contact to forward the negotiation. You can also create a negotiation template with this option enabled and use it to create a
negotiation.

Exanples of Negotiation Controls, Section 1: "Examples of Negotiation Controls", Subsection: "Supplier Controls" Create Supplier
Negotiations from Template, Section 1: "Create Supplier Negotiations from Template™

NEW QUESTION # 37
When creating OTBI reports for supplier eligibility, in which subject area do you find Supplier Eligibility attributes? (Double check
answer)

A. Supplier Portal

B. Supplier Registration
C. Supplier Qualification
D. Supplier Profile

E. Supplier

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 38

You are using the Responsive Self Service Procurement application and you want to review the list of current approvers of a
requisition pending approval, but these are not displayed.

Which two could be reasons for the approvals not being displayed?

A. The requisition is currently under edit by an approver.

B. The approvals task flow has been mitiated.

C. There are errors in retrieving approval details, or there could be any other infrastructure issues.
D. Only the approvers can view the list of approvers.

Answer: B,C

Explanation:

The Responsive Self Service Procurement application allows you to view the list of current approvers of a requisition that's pending
approval. However, there are some scenarios where the approvals are not displayed.

One scenario is when the approvals task flow has been initiated, but not yet completed. In this case, the approvals are still being
processed and the list of approvers is not yet available. Another scenario is when there are errors in retrieving approval details, or
there could be any other infrastructure issues that prevent the display of approvals. In this case, you may see a message that says
"Unable to retrieve approval details" or

"Approval details are not available".
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View Current Approvers of a Requisition in the Responsive Self Service Procurement Application, Section 1:
"View Current Approvers of a Requisition in the Responsive Self Service Procurement Application” Get Started with the Responsive
Self Service Procurement Application, Section 2: "Review Requisitions”

NEW QUESTION # 39
Which method must you use to manage setup data if you need to modify default setup best practices and assign tasks to various
users?

A. Manage Offerings and Features

B. Rapid Implementation Task List

C. Configure Basic Enterprise Structure
D. Manage Implementation Projects

Answer: D

NEW QUESTION # 40

In relation to Supplier Business Classification lookups, many standard lookup values are provided by the application. These
application-supplied standard business classifications are displayed by default in the FBDi Supplier Business Classifications Import
template.

Which three are application-supplied standard business classifications?

A. Nonprofit Business
B. Green Business

C. Small Business

D. Hub Zone

E. ISO14001

F. Minority Owned

Answer: C,D

NEW QUESTION # 41

Are you worried about insufficient time to prepare the exam? Do you have a scientific learning plan? Maybe you have set a series of
to-do list, but it’s hard to put into practice for there are always unexpected changes during the 170-1065-25 exam Here we
recommend our 120-1065-25 test prep to you. With innovative science and technology, our study materials have grown into a
powerful and favorable product that brings great benefits to all customers. We are committed to designing a kind of scientific study
material to balance your business and study schedule. With our 120-1065-25 Exam Guide, all your learning process includes 20-30
hours.
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At the same time, if you have any question on our 170-1065-25 exam questions, we can be sure that your question will be answered
by our professional personal in a short time, There are a lot of advantages of 120-1065-25 training guide for your reference, We
have full confidence to ensure that you will have an enjoyable study experience with our 120-1065-25 certification guide, which are
designed to arouse your interest and help you pass the exammore easily, Oracle 120-1065-25 100% Accuracy Details About The
Product.

Setting Preferences for Notifications, There are certainly 120-1065-25 cloud computing technologies and services that have
originated or grown through open source collaboration.

At the same time, if you have any question on our 120-1065-25 Exam Questions, we can be sure that your question will be
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